From: Laura Noonan '

Sent: 21 June 2016 10:34

To: Kiernan Frances HQ-FOI

Subject: RE: Financial Times FOI request Clinton #3

Sorry, | thought I'd already replied, ves 'm happy to go ahead on that basis

Thanks
Laura
RECEIVED
Fram: Kiernan Frances HO-FO! “
Sent: 09 June 2016 13:24 21 JUN 201
Cc: Do;;r;s Peter HQ—FOI Datfgjﬂ%!;?tion
PR i S

Subject: FW: Financia! Times FOI request Clinton #3

Laura

Further to aur brief conversation regarding the scope of your recent request | would be grateful if can confirm that

you agree to reduce the scope of your requests to the following.

Under the FOi Act 2014 { request access to records of ofl communication to the Departiment of Foreign Affairs and
Trade from Hillary Clinton and from the Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade to Hillary Clinton between 1 lune
20150 1 June 20186,

I am out of the office from this afterncon and will return Monday.



